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July 15" 2008. 
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N.S.W Ambulance 

Dear Sir, 

It is with disappointment and despair that Ifeel a need to draw attention to my plight 
at your level. However, given the current climate ofalleged harassmmt and bullying 
throughout h e  service and the parliamentary enquity being undeaakm I feel it 
oeccssalv for mu to be aware of my concerns. I have also sent a wwtesvcoev to mv 
local r n e 6 b e r . ~  ~ a r y l  ~ c ~ u i r e  MP as it is (he only way I can ensure thereis clariiy, 
indmendencc and no retribution horn the level of manascmcnt for which I raise 

At approximately 1500hrs on Monday 14quly I tclcphoned District Officer (DO) 
to communicate as we had both rchlmcd from recant a~~a1lea.ve. Durinn the 

course of this conversation Do asked about my iavolvwmt in a transfcrk 
from hospital to hospital and an 

allegation of being tudc, unprofessional, inconsiderate and hostile towmds nursing 
staff a1 1 advised DO that I didn't recall being rude to anyone or this 
cssc in parricular. He asked meif Irwembered questioning staff about theuse of 
Aneininc on the nationt I redied No. Has anvone from the Arnbulancs Service - 
interviewed me in relation to the accusations? I replied m. DO also questioned 
if I had involved Medical Rcnieval Unit? 1 replied no. 

At aaoroximatelv 1600hrs I teleahonei Ambulanoe Station rmd woke w i h  
A ~ O .  . I  asked NO. if he could check the care sheet fo; 28/05/08 
foroalient and cauld he elaborafe on the cose. He advised me that it was 
a transfer of from to involving officers 
and in a t  approximately 0900 hrs. Iasked him if my name &peared 
anphcrc on the case document? HeadvisedNo. Ifurther asked AIO if I 
had been present on any case five days either side of the 2SL May, He advised no. 
Further, there is no record of any movement of staff from w during 
this period other than N O  who wns on relief. 

On ISh July 2008 I spoke with N O  regarding alleged complaints who replied 
that thay vicre u n f o d e d  and that A10 or himself were not rude ar 
bchaved in an inappropriate manner. I have attached his response. 

I rcfcr to AlMS incident details (notes) 

"08/07/08 3:0454 PM Ihave interviewed he AHSM H o ~ i t o L  
Zwill send o briejing mi8 to ADM and DM re increasing 
p~vbleros wi01 the identifidParumedic. 

Will inferviewS/O re complaint of l~ispmfessional conduce and attitude 
towrrlr Hospitalst@' 



"IO/O7/2d08 4:57:59 PM %is ineidenf to be closed. Completion ap 
a letter to be sent to complainant outli~~ingaction by Sector Management in 
coutseliiirg paramedic involved." 

The above notes outline what I will demonstrate appears to be a chain of harassment 
and bullying that is based on poor investigation and vexatious unsubstantiated claims. 

. No Ambulance personnel have been inteviewal at any stage 

Poor investigation techniques not commensurate with slnffboldiog positions 
of such authority 

Station Officer not even thc subject of thc case 

v Station officer identified as having increasing problems and identified 
by Acting Divisional Manm~er ds needing a ~erformance management - - - .  - 
program and urgent review. 

Management authorising a letter be sent to AHSM advising S/O is 
receiving counselling. 

. Previous molters which ADM refers I have tendered briefingnotcs for 
and explained the necessary circumslances for whiehl took urgent and 
uwcss& nciioo on a clinical necd. The paniculsrcasc for w h i h  I tookaction 
iu cmjuncl~on with 1hcMedicel Rcecva: Unit and bas never 
been properly investigated. hospital made claims in relation to my 
notions which resulted in the subsequent death of a patient at 

tuspitd. Thcy clrimczl I delay& thc paticnr bar.8 msfmcd.' l 'bc Cacls 
.will demonrtrntc hat  t1:c patient was unstablc and I sought dnccrion h m  thc 
Mcdical Rcmcval Unit in the absence of a Doctor bcing at Ilospiul. 
Thc Doctor had returned to his practice whiln a young men had been 

~ ~~ 

I11ro:nbolyscd a?d contiw~ed :o in7arct in my pmmcc.  .%DM told DO 
to counscl mc and ensure L nrver made fuhlrc contact wih MRII. 

As a result of this case staff at might appear to have judged me 
poorly and have bias towards my personality and ability. 

. I have on several occasions activated rebicvals h m  hospital for 
panents whom I hevc considered unsnblc to m s f e r  by :oad or witb o w  levc: 
of care. Unformnate:y, nakjng dec:sions of such magcilude or whco seeking 
adv:ce from specillisr arces such as NIII'S of MRU can often bc seen by local 
s t a r  as unnecessary and [here has been tension in rcladou to this which I have 
address& 1 have e~juated Nursing and Mcdical staff el through a 45 
!?inure lecture on thc Cur~cuons and paljways oiNETS and MRU 13 ensure 
pal~cols gel to the rig51 hospi~al f is t  time and miainiiac out oihospitsl time 
during rransfer. 1 tavc also sdvijec them of Ambulance ol i iw's  mlc :n 



idt111iil.lngcfticdl puttenl's pw-hospiul md  w l y  acuvation of medical ream. 
I h ~ c  made considcroblc :fion to ersurc ambulance works mbioticallv with 
local health providers and acknowledge we have had difficulties which have 
been resolved. There was no parry at faulS merely a number of stakeholders 
had u, improve the way we work as a team to achieve better patient outcomes. 
Dr Damien McMahon could provide testimony to my active involvement in 
retrievals as headof Surgcry and Critical Care at ChaberraHoqitd. 1 h v e  on 
a number of occasions flagged ~ a t i m t s  to his nmieval s e ~ c e  who would have -- A 

otherwise gone via different pathwar;. 

I r e fa  to an email from to DO lom July 2008 which stated: 

It appears that will need to have n p e f o m e  manageme~program 
developed. as you ape aware I also hovespoken wilh. over his 
fnwlvemenf/argumena with medfcalstnfat and Mnke his a priorNy 
review. 
Thnnb 

1 am very concerned about the way in which this matter is being, handled. Firstly, I 
have had nothing to do with the incident and secondly has onlv moken . . 
w~:h me on onc ?:cvious occasion in relsnon lo such mllcrd. It was regarding the 
oGanisau2n of a iransfe: tbr a non urgent scan which 1 will also provide a briefing 
note for. On this occasion his manner was threatening and demeaning and in direct 
contrast lo wha: be stared kc expected of his Station Oficer'i. In bncf 1 was muclv 
minjmising cost by reducing unncces?aryovenime and ensuring the cn-call gaff were 
not takr.2 cut or for 5 hnws leaving ao ambulanx coverage ior 4 U h  

!n addition, jt would a0pea.r ADM opinion of my pmformaoce is based on 
personal biaslopiaion and not fact. ?his inv&tigation is a disgrace and my character 
and repulation has suffered at the hand of management who have not demmstrated via 
my experience key compttcncics to continue in their portfolios. I have previously 
been culled for an expression of interest by ADM in my opinion due lo an crmr . . 
=n hi3 behalf and I winde: what hope I could havc for rhz currccl cxpressiot~ of 
I?:cr:s:. It would b ~ .  vety diffin~lt w prnlnolc a Snhon Officer under rencw I sugecsl. 

IF this behaviour and management practice is any indication of what is bauuenins to .. - 
other o5:i.-ers then I vo.11d hcpe yo., would implernenl an wgeor review inlo the 
cumnl ~ r3c l : c~s  aud nru,eq<rr.e~ ill tlus re~ion. In fina!i$in~ I would like to 
rccowise the cfforts o f ~ d '  in r c m a L g  vigilant mdpmviding a level of 
supervisioelmana~mmt commensurate with his position. 

I am happy to discuss any of the matters raised in persm or by telephone with you. I 
have included briefing notes and relevant documwb. 

Yours faithFully, 


